

# Samuel Smith the Immigrant of Watertown Massachusetts and Some of His Descendants

## Generation One

1. Samuel<sup>1</sup> Smith was born .....

Known Children of Samuel<sup>1</sup> Smith and [-?-];

- + 2 i. CHARLES<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- + 3 ii. SAMUEL<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- 4 iii. MARGARET<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- 5 iv. RICHARD<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- + 6 v. RICHARD<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- + 7 vi. HANNAH<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- 8 vii. ELIZABETH<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- 9 viii. JAMES<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- 10 ix. JOHN<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- 11 x. ELIJAH<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- 12 xi. MARY<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....
- 13 xii. PETER<sup>2</sup> SMITH born .....

## Generation Two

2. Charles<sup>2</sup> Smith (Samuel<sup>1</sup>) was born.....

Known Children of Charles<sup>2</sup> Smith and [-?-];

- 14 i. HANNAH<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- + 15 ii. SAMUEL<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- 16 iii. ELIZABETH<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- 17 iv. MARY<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- 18 v. ALICE<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- 19 vi. ALEXANDER<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- 20 vii. JOSEPH<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- + 21 viii. THOMAS<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- 22 ix. ROGER<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....

3. Samuel<sup>2</sup> Smith (Samuel<sup>1</sup>) was born.....

Known Children of Samuel<sup>2</sup> Smith and [-?-];

- 23 i. THOMAS<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- + 24 ii. SAMUEL<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- 25 iii. MARY<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....

6. Richard<sup>2</sup> Smith (Samuel<sup>1</sup>) was born .....

Known Children of Richard<sup>2</sup> Smith and [-?-];

- 26 i. MARY<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....
- 27 ii. HANNAH<sup>3</sup> SMITH born .....

7. Hannah<sup>2</sup> Smith (Samuel<sup>1</sup>) was born .....

Known Children of Hannah<sup>2</sup> Smith and Joseph Jones;

- 28 i. JOSEPH<sup>3</sup> JONES born .....

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:44 AM

**Comment [1]:** "NGSQ Title" style, 14 pt. Old Goudy Handtooled.

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:45 AM

**Comment [2]:** Macro inserted "Generation One" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:47 AM

**Comment [3]:** Macro inserted "Person" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:47 AM

**Comment [4]:** Macro inserted "Generation" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:47 AM

**Comment [5]:** Macro inserted "Person Surname".

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:48 AM

**Comment [6]:** Macro inserted "Known Children of".

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:49 AM

**Comment [7]:** Macro inserted "Generation Reference."

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:50 AM

**Comment [8]:** Macro inserted "Surname".

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:50 AM

**Comment [9]:** Macro inserted symbol for "Unknown Spouse".

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:51 AM

**Comment [10]:** Macro inserted "First Expanded Child" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:52 AM

**Comment [11]:** Macro inserted "Kid Surname".

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:53 AM

**Comment [12]:** Macro inserted "Child" sequence.

Brent Chadwick 4/13/2015 11:54 AM

**Comment [13]:** Macro inserted "Expanded" child sequence.

29 ii. HANNAH<sup>3</sup> JONES born .....

*Generation Three*

15. **Samuel<sup>3</sup> Smith** (Charles<sup>2</sup>, Samuel<sup>1</sup>) was born.....

Known Children of Samuel<sup>3</sup> Smith and [-?-];

30 i. ALICE<sup>4</sup> SMITH born .....

31 ii. ALEXANDER<sup>4</sup> SMITH born .....

21. **Thomas<sup>3</sup> Smith** (Charles<sup>2</sup>, Samuel<sup>1</sup>) was born .....

Known Children of Thomas<sup>3</sup> Smith and [-?-];

32 i. JOHN<sup>4</sup> SMITH born .....

33 ii. ELIZABETH<sup>4</sup> SMITH born .....

24. **Samuel<sup>3</sup> Smith** (Samuel<sup>2</sup>, Samuel<sup>1</sup>) was born .....

Known Children of Samuel<sup>3</sup> Smith and [-?-];

34 i. MARY<sup>4</sup> SMITH born

35 i. ROGER<sup>4</sup> SMITH born